Rachel Tibbetts

From: Neil Whitton

Sent: 13 February 2023 08:15

To: Michael Sackey

Cc: DC Support

Subject: 22/02470/DISC - Os Parcels 3309 And 4319 Adjoining And North Of, Milton Road,

Adderbury, Oxfordshire

Dear Michael,

Environmental Protection have no comments to make on this application as presented — the CEMP is for Ecology
rather than what we would look at.

Please note my working pattern below, | will only respond on the days appropriate to the email content
Mon — Weds: Environmental Protection, Thurs — Fri: Health Protection and Compliance

Kind Regards

Neil Whitton BSC, MCIEH

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health and Licensing
Cherwell District Council

Tel - 01295 221623

Email - Neil.Whitton@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

Registered Environmental
Health Practitioner



